Minutes

Date/Time:
Location:

Attendees:

Staff Present:

Healthy Start Coalition of Flagler and Volusia Counties, Inc.
Coalition Meeting

Wednesday, April 27, 2011 - 12:06 — 2:00pm

United Way, 3747 International Speedway Blvd., Daytona Beach, FL 32114

Chet Bell, Jennifer Mudge, Karen Horzepa, Karen Kennedy-Tyus, Pat Kruse, Debbie Myers, Nancy Perkins, Cher Philio, Judy

Ryan, Judy Seltz, and Bonnie Welter.

Dixie Morgese, Susan LeBlanc, Leslie Pearce, Katelyn Keller, and Peggy Cage.

Guests Present: Michelle Katz.

Agenda Item Summary/Discussion Action Follow-Up  Date

I. Welcome and Introductions were made. Dixie Morgese introduced Michelle Katz, Information Only. N/A N/A

Introductions Executive Director with Healthy Start Seminole County.

1. Approval of The meeting summary for January 26, 2011 was approved by Approved. N/A N/A

meeting summary — CONnsensus.

January 26, 2011

I11. Executive Refer to the Executive Director Report for 04/27/11. Dixie Morgese Information Only. N/A N/A

Director’s report. gave a short review of the Executive Director’s report.

IV. Board Report  Please refer to the Executive Director’s report under Board Information Only. N/A N/A
Composition.

V. FIMR Leslie Pearce said the Case Review Team (CRT) met two times during | Information Only. Grief June 23,

Data Committee the third quarter. The members present reviewed thirteen cases (8 training. 2011

CRT/PreFIMR fetal, 2 infant) for a total of 23 cases year to date. Ms. Pearce said

Interns 83% of the cases reviewed had a Healthy Start screen.

VI. Healthy Susan LeBlanc provided an update on Healthy Families activities. Ms. = Information Only. Next HF September

Families Update LeBlanc said they exceeded all 13 of the quarterly outcomes for the Advisory 28, 2011.
third quarter. Ms. LeBlanc said the retention rate is down a little for board
third quarter due to the funding cut from last year. Ms. LeBlanc said meeting.
the Healthy Families Advisory board met on February 23, 2011.

VII. HS Service The following providers gave a report on their accomplishments and Information Only.

Delivery challenges.

Provider Feedback

Accomplishments/ = Healthy Communities — Cher Philio said screening rates for prenatal Next Friday,

Challenges are at 109% and infant rate at 84.36%. Ms. Philio said the consent to Marketing April 29,
screen prenatal rate is at 91.77% and the referral rate is at 95.93%. Comm. 2011.
Ms. Philio said Healthy Start is on Face Book and is active. Ms. Philio Meeting.




Agenda ltem

Summary/Discussion

Action

Follow-Up

Date

said links to other agencies can be found on the Healthy Start
Facebook site. Ms. Philio said the newsletter will be sent out soon
grief toolkit will be available on the Healthy Start website.

SMA Behavioral Services — Judy Seltz provided an update on the
Healthy Start team transitioned from Outreach Community Care
Network and was successful. Ms. Seltz said during the third quarter
410 participants were provided Child Birth Education, 388 were
provided Breastfeeding and 303 participants were provided Smoking
Cessation training. Ms. Seltz said consent to participation is at 93%
and ages and stages screens at 75%.

Children’s Advocacy Center (Early Steps) — Karen Horzepa said the
Early Steps program currently serving 647 children and provided an
update to the members present.

Children’s Medical Services — Judy Ryan said they are pushing to start
medical home. Ms. Ryan said a meeting has been scheduled for
Healthy Start to meet with the nurses.

Halifax OB/GYN Associates — Pat Kruse said Dr Carbiener will be
speaking with Bert-Fish in New Smyrna to expand their OB/GYN
services. Ms. Kruse said they continue to provide services to Flagler
County Health Department. Dr. Kruse said Dr. Modad will be
opening an office in Flagler and they will be partnering with her. Ms.
Kruse said they are working with one of the hospitals to get 2 birthing
suites in the event a patient wants to experience a home environment
birth.

Volusia County Health Department — No report.

Flagler County Health Dept - Bonnie Welter said recently experience a
two month infant death. Ms. Welter said this participant did not
receive prenatal services from the Flagler Health Department. Ms.
Welter said they have added two more lactation consultants to the
WIC program. Ms. Welter said they continue to have challenges with
the HMOs.

Agape Midwifery — Karen Kennedy-Tyus said they had 122 cases, 31
of which were new and they are up from the last quarter. Ms. Tyus

Meeting with
nurses and
Healthy Start.

May 3,
2011

Coalition meeting minutes 04.27.11 prepared by P. Cage. 2




Agenda ltem Summary/Discussion Action Follow-Up  Date
said they are at The Chiles Academy on Mondays. Ms. Tyus said half
of patients are on Healthy Start or the Healthy Families program. Ms.
Tyus said she sees all of the students at the academy. Ms. Tyus said
some of the students are already seeing a doctor and if they are not
being seen for prenatal services she is getting them on birth control.
Debbie Myers — Ms. Myers said she is providing mobile midwifery
services at Family Renew in Deland.
Mental Health Association - No report.
VIII. Allocation None. Information Only. N/A N/A
Report
IX. Public None. Information Only. N/A N/A
Participation
X. Announcements = Child Watch — Thursday, April 28, 2011. N/A N/A April 28,
2011.
XI. Adjournment = The meeting was adjourned at 1:25p.m. None N/A N/A

Coalition meeting minutes 04.27.11 prepared by P. Cage. 3




